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Dear R.13-12-010 (LTPP) Service List (established in R.12-03-014),
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Attached in searchable Portable Document Format please find the “Comments of The
Vote Solar Initiative in Response to Key Technical Question for Parties in Response to
December 18" 2013 Workshop on Planning Assumptions and Scenarios for Use in
the CPUC 2014 Long Term Procurement Plan Proceeding and the CAISO 2014-2015
Transmission Planning Process,” e-filed today with the California Public Utilities
Commission Docket Office. If you have any difficulty opening the attachment, please
contact me. Thank you.

Deric J. Wittenborn

Legal Assistant

Ellison Schneider & Harris LLP
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816-5931
Tel: 916.447.2166

Fax: 916.447.3512

Email: diw@eslawfirm.com

NOTE: The recipient list of this e-mail does not reflect all the addressees who are
being served this submission. E-service of this submission has been split across
eleven emails to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. If you "Reply All"
to this transmission your response will not reach the entire service list.

If you do not wish to receive submissions in this CPUC docket, or if you received this
message in error, you must contact the CPUC Process Office (see www.cpuc.ca.gov)
to remove your name and email address from the service list.

Deric J. Wittenborn
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Paralegal

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
mailto:djw@eslawtirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and
privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is
strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client
privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies.
Thank you.
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